Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 8, 2020 8:50 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Francesco Santostefano; Elizabeth

Lindsay; Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Vanessa Audette; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger,
Francesco Santostefano; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau
Subject: FINAL For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 9 Presser Remarks
Attachments: COVID Presser Remarks - MINA - June 9 - Podium QC JF EDITS - clean.docx

Bonsoir James,

Please find attached the final remarks which address your 17:32 request for modifications, one question and additional
translation.

For context in case you are asked, we’ve received 5.09 million litres from Canadian manufacturers (Fluid Energy and
Irving), which is 77%. And those are the only 2 Canadian manufacturers.

Do you expect further changes?

Merci,
Lucie

De : fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Envoyé : 8 juin 2020 17:32

A : Liaison ; Cecely Roy

Cc : Tristan Laycock ; David Lord ; Francesco Santostefano ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Esther
Christensen ; Vanessa Audette ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Elizabeth Lindsay

Objet : RE: With final number - RE: For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 9 Presser Remarks

Thank you!

Attached are our revisions with some parts marked in blue for translation.
| adjusted one line in French (about hand sanitizer) and included a note to check for QC.

James

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Sent: June 8, 2020 5:21 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) ; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) ; Lord, David (Ext.) ; Francesco Santostefano ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger ; Christensen, Esther (Ext.) ; Vanessa Audette ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Elizabeth Lindsay

Subject: With final number - RE: For MO approval - Minister Anand's June 9 Presser Remarks

Bonsoir James, Cecely,
We just received the final fact check - The value of the 26 contracts awarded to domestic suppliers is $2.2B.

304






